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Mark Edgerley

From: Oliver Johnson <ojohnson@clarkeandsimpson.co.uk>

Sent: 21 December 2015 16:59

To: suffolkcoastallocalplan

Subject: WICKHAM MARKET NEIGHBOURHOOD AREA PLAN

Dear Sirs, 

  

We act for landowners in the area, and should be grateful if you would add our details to your database and keep us 

informed of any consultations moving forward. 

  

Many thanks. 

 

Oliver Johnson 

  

Oliver Johnson MRICS MNAEA 

  

Clarke and Simpson 

Well Close Square  

Framlingham  

Suffolk  

IP13 9DU  

  

Telephone: 01728 724200 

Fax:                01728 724667 

  

  

  

www.clarkeandsimpson.co.uk 

  
The information contained in this message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and is intended exclusively for the 

addressee.  The views expressed may not be official policy but the personal views of the originator.  If you are not the addressee, any 

disclosure, reproduction, distribution, dissemination or use of this communication is not authorised.  If you have received this message in 

error, please advise the sender by using the reply facility in your email software.  All messages sent and received by Clarke and Simpson are 

monitored for viruses, high risk file extensions, and inappropriate content.  As a result users should be aware that mail may be accessed. 

  

  

  

 

Click here to report this email as spam. 


